
 
 
 

Licensing Act 2003 Committee 
 

Date: Monday, 29 September 2008 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501 
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk 
Website:  
 

 

AGENDA 
 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or 

prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda and, 
if so, to declare them and state what they are. 
 

2. MINUTES  
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 16 June, 2008 which 

were received or approved by the Council on 14 July, 2008. 
 

3. CUMULATIVE IMPACT SPECIAL POLICY (Pages 1 - 52) 
 
4. JUDICIAL REVIEW - SAUGHALL HOTEL (Pages 53 - 56) 
 
5. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



    

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE - 29 SEPTEMBER 2008 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION 
 
CUMULATIVE IMPACT SPECIAL POLICY 

 

 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to advise Members of a request received to amend the 

Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy to include a Special Policy in respect of 
Cumulative Impact for an area of Hoylake. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy was first published in January 2005.  

Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to prepare and 
publish a statement of its Licensing Policy every three years. A review was undertaken 
during 2007 and a revised statement was published in December 2007. The requirement 
to review the policy at least every three years does not prevent the Council from 
amending the policy at another time within these three years.  Guidance issued under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that ‘During the three year period, the policy 
must be kept under review and the Licensing Authority may make any revision to it as it 
considers appropriate’. 

 
2.2 Residents of Hoylake have written to the Licensing Authority requesting that a Special 

Cumulative Impact Policy be introduced in Hoylake.  Individual letters have been 
received from 14 residents and a petition signed by 186 residents has also been 
submitted with a further letter on behalf of the Residents Forum in Hoylake. These 
documents are attached in Appendix 1. 

 
2.3 Residents state that their lives have been adversely affected particularly by noise 

nuisance and anti-social behaviour associated with licensed premises in Hoylake. 
Residents consider that the cumulative impact of licensed premises in Hoylake is 
affecting the promotion of the Licensing Objectives namely, the prevention of public 
nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the protection of children 
from harm. 

 
2.4 A list of the licensed premises within the defined area of Hoylake can be found in 

Appendix 2 and the area is outlined in a map in Appendix 3. 
 
2.5 The effect of adopting a Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a presumption that 

applications for new Premises Licences or Club Premises Certificates or variations that 
are likely to add to the cumulative impact of existing premises, will normally be refused 
following relevant representations, unless the applicant can demonstrate in their 
operating schedule that granting the application will not give rise to a negative cumulative 
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives. 

 
2.6 The absence of a special policy does not prevent any responsible authority or interested 

party making representations on a new application for the grant of variation of a licence 
on the grounds that the premises will have a negative cumulative impact on one or more 
of the Licensing Objectives. 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



    

2.7 In consideration of whether to adopt a special policy relating to cumulative impact 
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the following 
matters to be considered by the Licensing Authority: 

 

• Concern about crime and disorder or public nuisance. 
         

• Consider whether there is good evidence that crime and disorder or nuisance are   
happening and are caused by the customers of licensed premises, or that the risk of 
cumulative impact is imminent. 

 

• Identify the boundaries of the area where the problems are occurring. 
 

• Consult with those specified in section 5(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, and subject to 
the outcome of the consultation include and publish details of the special policy in the 
Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 
2.8 Following the concerns raised by local residents in respect of public nuisance, views 

have been sought from each of the following ‘Responsible Authorities’ requesting any 
evidence they may have in respect of crime and disorder or nuisance happening and 
caused by customers of licensed premises in Hoylake or evidence that a risk of 
cumulative impact is imminent: 

 
Merseyside Police 
Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service 
Environmental Health 
Trading Standards 
Local Safe Guarding Children Board 
Planning Authority 

  
2.9 We have received responses from Merseyside Fire and Rescue, Trading Standards, 
 Environmental Health and Merseyside Police. 
 
2.10 Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service and Trading Standards state they have no 
 evidence to support the introduction of a Cumulative Impact Policy for the area in 
 Hoylake. 
 
2.11 Environmental Health have stated that there have been no significant increase in 

complaints in Hoylake over the last 4 years.  The complaints that have been received this 
year relate to two premises which are currently under investigation. 

 
2.12 The reply from Merseyside Police to the consultation is attached in Appendix 4: 
 

• Police statistics do not support the view that problems in Hoylake are increasing 
 

• Statistics for violent crime for the period April 2004 – April 2008 show that violence 
is decreasing 

 

• Statistics for anti-social behaviour for the period April 2004 – April 2008 show that 
anti-social behaviour is reasonably constant 

 

• The level of violent crime in Hoylake is the lowest in Wirral 
 

• The level of anti-social behaviour is the second to lowest in Wirral 
 

Page 2



    

• The Police recognise that their statistics only represent those incidents that are 
reported to the Police and that there can be a level of anti-social behaviour that is 
not reported. 

 
2.13 The Police Area Commander states that Police resources currently directed towards 

Hoylake are appropriate to meet demands but that an increase in the number of licensed 
premises or a substantial variation of hours operated by them could affect this position in 
that, it could result in a redeployment of resources which in turn could impact on the 
Policing in other areas.  In view of this statement, clarification was sought as to whether 
Merseyside Police considered it was necessary to adopt a Special Cumulative Impact 
Policy within Hoylake.  The Area Commander then clarified his position was, that based 
on the current available information, he did not consider there was a clear case made to 
justify a Special Cumulative Impact Policy in Hoylake at this time.  He did however, 
reserve the right to re-consider his position should the situation change. 

 
2.14 Members are advised that on the basis of the responses received from the Responsible 
 Authorities there is not sufficient evidence to support the introduction of a Special 
 Cumulative Impact Policy for Hoylake at this time. 
 
2.15 Members are further advised that not adopting a Special Cumulative Impact Policy does 

not mean that cumulative impact cannot be taken into consideration by Members of the 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee when making decisions on individual Licensing 
applications. 

 
3.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 There are no financial implications arising out of this report.   
 
4.0 STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no staffing implications arising out of this report. 
 
5.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no equal opportunities implications arising out of this report. 
 
6.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

 
6.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the 

perception of community safety. 
 
7.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS  

 
7.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
8.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no planning implications arising out of this report. 
 
9.0      ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no anti poverty implications arising from this report. 
 
10.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There are no social inclusion implications arising out of this report. 
 

Page 3



    

11.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 There is particular relevance to the Hoylake and Meols Ward. 
 
12.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
12.1 There are no background papers. 
 
13.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
13.1 The Committee are asked to consider the evidence and views provided by the 

Responsible Authorities and Residents but not, at this time, agree to an amendment to 
the statement of Licensing Policy in respect of Cumulative Impact in Hoylake. 

 
 
 
 
 Alan Stennard 
 Director of Regeneration 
 
 

This report has been written by Margaret O’Donnell who can be contacted on 691 8606 
 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



    

 
WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE 
 
29 SEPTEMBER 2008 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION 
 
JUDICIAL REVIEW - SAUGHALL HOTEL  
              

 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members of the outcome of a Judicial Review of a 

decision made by Wirral Magistrates’ Court under the Licensing Act 2003 concerning a 
Premises Licence for the premises known as The Saughall Hotel, Saughall Massie. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.3 In June 2005 Daniel Thwaites Plc applied to the Licensing Authority for the existing 

licence to be converted to a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 and for the 
licence to be varied simultaneously. 

 
2.4 The premises sought to extend the hours for licensable activities beyond those of the 

existing licence.  The Police did not support the hours initially proposed and 
subsequently Daniel Thwaites Plc agreed to restrict the hours to those that were 
acceptable to the Police.  In summary the application was amended as follows: 

 
 Supply of Alcohol 
 
 Sunday to Thursday  10.00am to 12.00midnight 
 Friday and Saturday 10.00am to 1.00am 
 
 Regulated Entertainment 
 

Sunday to Thursday  11.00am to 11.00pm 
 Friday and Saturday 11.00am to 12.00midnight 
 
 Hours Open to the Public 
 
 Sunday to Thursday  10.00am to 1.00am 
 Friday and Saturday 10.00am to 2.00am 
 
2.5 There were also additional non standard timings.  
 
2.6 The Police withdrew their representations against the modified proposal and did not 

appear before the Licensing Authority when the application was considered on 23 August 
2005.  No representations were made by any other Responsible Authorities.  However, 
representations were made by the Saughall Massie Conservation Society and other 
Saughall Massie residents.  A Ward Councillor had also been asked to support the 
representations made by local residents. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 53



    

2.7 The applicant told the Licensing Authority at the hearing that the hours of operation at the 
premises would not vary significantly from the existing hours of operation and that the 
application for extended hours was to allow flexibility to open later on special occasions. 

 
2.8 The application was granted in the modified terms requested and conditions were 

imposed on the licence to prevent public nuisance.  These included: the area outside the 
premises must be cleared by 11.00pm, that all doors and windows must be kept closed 
when regulated entertainment was provided and that prominent notices should be placed 
on the premises requiring customers to leave quietly. 

 
2.9 The Saughall Massie Conservation Society along with other residents appealed against 

this decision to the Magistrates Court.  This appeal was granted with the following hours 
of operations: 

 
 Supply of Alcohol 
 
 Sunday to Thursday  10.00am to 11.30pm 
 Friday and Saturday 10.00am to 12.00midnight 
 
 Regulated Entertainment 
 
 Sunday to Thursday  11.00am to 11.00pm 
 Friday and Saturday 11.00am to 11.30pm 
 
 Hours Open to the Public 
 
 Sunday to Thursday  10.00am to 12.00midnight 
 Friday and Saturday 10.00am to 1.00am 
 
2.10 There were also additional non standard timings. 
 
2.11 There had been no complaints recorded against the premises under the old licensing 

regime nor since the new licence came into effect on 24 November 2005. 
 
2.12 Daniel Thwiates Plc considered that the Magistrates’ Court decision was unlawful for the 

following reasons: 
 

• The decision was not in line with the philosophy of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

• The Decision was based on speculation rather than evidence. 
 

• The decision took into account irrelevant considerations and failed to take into 
account proper considerations. 

 

• The restrictions imposed on the licence were not necessary for the promotion of 
the Licensing Objectives. 

 

• It was a decision to which no properly directed Magistrates’ Court could have 
come to on the evidence that was presented. 

 

• The conditions imposed regarding the time at which the premises must close was 
not a matter regulated under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

• The Magistrates failed to give adequate reasons for their decision. 

Page 54



    

 

• The Magistrates failed properly to consider and take into account the Guidance 
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
2.13 Daniel Thwaites Plc subsequently applied for, and were granted, permission for a 

Judicial Review of this decision and sought an order quashing the decision and the costs 
awarded against them. 

 
2.14 The matter was considered in the High Court on 10 March 2008 by the Honourable Mrs 

Justice Black who then delivered her decision on 6 May 2008. 
 
2.15 Mrs Justice Black concluded that the Magistrates’ decision was unlawful and therefore 

must be quashed and that the Magistrates’ order in relation to costs would not stand as 
the Magistrates’ would have had no reason to grant costs against Daniel Thwaites Plc if 
the appeal had been dismissed. 

 
2.16 In reaching her conclusion Mrs Justice Black acknowledged that the Magistrates’ did 

take account of the Licensing Objectives, correctly identifying those that were relevant 
but failed to take proper account of the changed approach to licensing introduced by the 
Licensing Act 2003.  The judgement states that: 

 
‘Had they had proper regard to the Act and the Guidance, they would have 
approached the matter with a greater reluctance to impose regulation and would 
have looked for real evidence that was required in the circumstances of the 
case.…The fact that the Police did not oppose the hours sought on this basis 
(issue of migration) should have weighed very heavily with them, whereas, in fact, 
they appear to have dismissed the Police view because it did not agree with their 
own.’ 

 
2.17 Mrs Justice Black goes on to state that they should have also given consideration to 

precisely how frequently the premises would be likely to be open late and made findings 
about it.  In conclusion Mrs Justice Black states that the Magistrates’: 

 
‘…proceeded without proper evidence and gave their own views excessive weight 
and their resulting decision limited the hours of operation of the premises without it 
having been established that it was necessary to do so to promote the licensing 
objectives.  In all the circumstances, their decision was unlawful and it must be 
quashed.’ 

 
2.18 Mrs Justice Black considered separately the argument as to whether the hours of 

opening can be regulated as part of the licensing of premises as apposed to the hours 
during which licensable activities take place.  In consideration of this matter Mrs Justice 
Black states that in her view a requirement that the premises close at a particular time is 
a condition and therefore there should be no reason why the closing up of the premises 
at a particular time cannot be imposed where necessary to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

 
2.19 The effect of this judgement has been to clarify the importance of evidence as apposed 

to speculation presented in hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 and in respect of 
opening and closing times, these are conditions that can be imposed by the Licensing 
Authority. 

 
 
 

Page 55



    

3.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 There are no financial implications arising out of this report.   
 
4.0 STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no staffing implications arising out of this report. 
 
4.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no equal opportunities implications arising out of this report. 
 
5.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the 

perception of community safety. 
 
6.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS  
 
6.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
7.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no planning implications arising out of this report. 
 
8.0   ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no anti poverty implications arising from this report. 
 
9.0 SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no social inclusion implications associated with this report. 
 
10.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 This report affects the entire Borough 
 
11.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
11.1 None. 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
12.1 That Members note the report and recognise the implication of the judgement confirming 

the basis for Licensing decisions.   
 
 
 
 Alan Stennard 
 Director of Regeneration 
 
 

This report has been written by Margaret O’Donnell who can be contacted on 691 8606 
 

Page 56


	Agenda
	3 Cumulative Impact Special Policy
	SpecialPolicyappendix1
	SpecialPolicyappendix2
	Special Policyappendix3
	SpecialPolicyappendix4

	4 Judicial Review - Saughall Hotel

